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SRR .'Mr George Mensah, Homeownershlp
' . Loan Program Administrator - -
C Florlda Housing Finance Corporatlon
7,227 N Bronough Street, Suite 5000 -
' "‘_-.";Tallahassee I*lorlda 32301-1329.

s, ’_:1 Vla Facsmnle 850-922 7253
o f‘_.,R 'Kathy s Poifite / HH 02017
T Dear Mr Mensah |
+ Due to adverse changes in market condmons Kathy s Pomte, Ltd w111 not be able to
.;:.'-';’j:,proeeed with the build out of this: proposed development - in' Florida City, Florida.
S Thorefore we hereby deobligate our funds in the amount of $3, 078 ,038 and return them -

e - to Florlda Housmg so that you may allocate lhem to’ other proposed developments

| R 0 you have any questlons please fecl freo to call us.

Smeerely, Car -

‘,f-;,MwhaelA Hartman : N
BRI ', Member of the Sole Member -’
N Of the General Partner ’

585 N. COURTENAY PKWY SUITE 101 MERRITT ISLAND FL 32953 R
OFFICE l321) 453-2932 - FAX (321) 453- 3801 E MAIL: memtthousmg@mmdspnng com'.



